
Located on northern Twillingate Island, Back Harbour is a 
community tht is part of the Town of Twillingate. 

It has two main streets, Back Harbour Road and Dock Road, 
and a few side streets. 

In 1911, it was a farming and fishing village boasting two 
schoolhouses and two stores. Today, it is wholly residential with 

the exception of Peyton’s Woods RV Park and Campground and 
a couple of staycation properties. 

  


